
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

June 12, 2024 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 12, 2024 
Page 2 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

E. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8.  PRESENTATION – Associated Student Organization Activity Update 
  
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held May 8, 2024 and the Special 

Meeting Held May 8, 2024 

10.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – 2024-25 West Kern Community College District Tentative 
Annual Budget  
 

B. Request for Approval – Taft College Class of 2024 Hall of Fame Inductees  
  

C. First Presentation – Agreement between the California School Employee 
Association Chapter #543 and WKCCD – Optional Workweek Configuration for 
Fall and Spring Semesters 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 12, 2024 
Page 3 
 

D. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding 
between TCFA and WKCCD – Insurance Benefits  

 
E. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding 

between TCFA and WKCCD – Committee Membership Clarification  
 

F. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision  
BP #6250  Budget Management 
  

G. First Reading – Board Policy Revisions  
BP #2010 Board Membership  
BP #2100 Board Elections 
 

H. First Reading – Board Policy Revision  
BP #3420 Equal Employment Opportunity 

 
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – PP)  

A. Request for Approval – Residence Hall Fees for Emergency Housing, Summer 
Session, and Winter Session for Academic Year 2024-2025 
  

B. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
Allied Health/Applied Technology 
KINE  1530 Women in Sport  
 
Business, Arts, Humanities Division  
SPAN 1501 Spanish for Healthcare Professionals  
BSAD  2220 Introduction to Financial Accounting  
BSAD 2221 Introduction to Managerial Accounting  
BUSN 2275 Business Law  
ART  1650 Watercolor Painting  
ART   1800 Introduction to Digital Art  
ART  1820 Computer Imaging: Adobe Photoshop  
ART  2010 Introduction to Printmaking  
ART  1500 Art Appreciation  
ART   1625 Color Theory  
ART  1640 Painting  
BUSN 1500 Introduction to Business  
COMM 1507 Small Group Communication  
COMM  1511 Public Speaking  
  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 12, 2024 
Page 4 
 

C. Request for Approval – New Programs  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
Certificate of Achievement: Administrative Medical Assisting  
Certificate of Achievement: Clinical Medical Assisting  
Certificate of Achievement: Administrative and Clinical Medical Assisting  
Certificate of Achievement: Paramedic  

 
D. Request for Approval: Course Revisions  

Learning Support Division  
LRSK 0250  Improving Study Skills Strategies with Technology  
RECR 1510 Introduction to Recreation and Leisure Service  
TUTR 0260 Supervised Tutoring  
STSU 1500 Strategies for College and Life Management 
DS  1504 Cultural Competency Towards Disabilities  
 
Social Science Division  
PSYC 2205 Introduction to Research Methods in the Social Sciences 
ADMJ 1501 Introduction to Criminal Justice 
ETHN 1510 Introduction to Ethnic Studies  
HIST  2202 Western Civilization to 1600 
HIST  2204 Western Civilization from 1600 
HIST  2210 World Civilization to 1500 
HIST  2212 World Civilization from 1500 
HIST  2216 History of Latin America  
HIST  2231 History of the United States to 1877 
HIST  2230 Woman in American History from Indigenous America to the 

Present  
HIST  2232 History of the United States from 1877 
HIST  2270 California History  
HIST  2280 Survey of American Ethnic History  
POSC 1501 Government  
SOC  2120 American Social Problems  
SOC   2038 Gender Studies  
 
Math and Science Division  
BIOL  2370 Nutrition Science  
CHEM 1520 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry  
GEOG 1520 World Regional Geography  
MATH 1500 Math for a Modern Society  
PHYS 2221 General Physics (Calculus)  
PSCI  1520 Introduction to Physical Science Lecture and Laboratory  
CHEM 1510 Introduction to College Chemistry  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 12, 2024 
Page 5 
 

CHEM  2211  General Chemistry I  
CHEM  2212 General Chemistry II  
COSC 1545 Programming Concepts and Methods II with Lab  
 
Business, Arts and Humanities Division  
ART  1610 Three-Dimensional Design  
ART  1800 Introduction to Digital Art  
ART   2010 Introduction to Printmaking  
ART  1820  Computer Imaging: Adobe Photoshop  
ART  1650 Watercolor Painting  
DRAM 1510 Introduction to Theatre  
COMM 1510 Introduction to Mass Communications  
 
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
WELD  1500 Welding Processes  
WELD 1510 Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW)  
WELD  1520 Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) and Flux Core Arc Welding 
WELD 1530 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW)  
WELD  1540 Pipe Welding  
WELD 1560 Blueprint Reading  

 
E. Request for Approval – Course Revisions 

Business, Arts and Humanities Division  
SPAN 1501 Spanish for Healthcare Professionals  
BSAD 2220 Introduction to Financial Accounting  
BSAD 2221 Introduction to Managerial Accounting  
BUSN 2275 Business Law  
COMM 1507 Small Group Communication  
COMM 1511 Public Speaking  

 
F. Request for Approval – New Courses  

English Division  
ENGL 1502 Composition and Reading for Multilingual Students  
 
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
HLED  1600 Paramedic I 
HLED  1601 Paramedic I Laboratory  
HLED 1602 Advanced Paramedic  
MEDA  1101 Introduction to Health Careers  
MEDA  1102 Communication in Healthcare  
MEDA  1103 Medical Law, Ethics, and IT Security  
MEDA 1104 Electronic Health Record  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 12, 2024 
Page 6 
 

MEDA 1105 Medical Office Procedures  
MEDA 1106 Basic Medical Insurance and Billing  
MEDA 1107 Basic ICD and CPT Coding  
MEDA  1108 Medication Administration for Medical Assisting  
MEDA  1109 Clinical Medical Assisting with Laboratory I  
MEDA  1110 Clinical Medical Assisting II with Laboratory  
MEDA 1201 Administrative Medical Assistant Externship  
MEDA 1301 Clinical Medical Assistant Externship  
 
Social Science Division  
POSC 1513 Political Science Work Experience  

 
G. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter ended March 31, 2024 

  
H. Request for Approval – Dual Enrollment MOU Non-CCAP Santa Maria Joint 

Unified HSD 2024-2025  
 

I. Request for Approval – Dual Enrollment MOU Non-CCAP Santa Ynez Valley Union 
HSD 2024-2025 

 
J. Request for Approval – Dual Enrollment MOU Non-CCAP Orcutt Union SD 2024-

2025 
 

K. Request for Approval – Dual Enrollment MOU Non-CCAP Lompoc Unified School 
District 2024-2025 

 
L. Request for Approval – Dual Enrollment MOU CCAP with Taft Union HSD 2024-

2027 
 

M. Request for Approval – Dual Enrollment MOU Non-CCAP with Taft Union HSD 
2024-2025  

 
N. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding between Allan 

Hancock Joint Community College District (AHJCCD) and WKCCD Dual Enrollment 
2024-2025  

 
O. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding for Participation in the 

Central Valley Math Bridge Project: 1/1/24 – 12/31/27 
 

P. Request for Approval – 2024-2025 Contract Education Agreement between 
WESTEC and WKCCD; 7/1/24 – 6/30/25; 300-400 FTEs per Year  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 12, 2024 
Page 7 
 

Q. Request for Ratification – Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the 
WKCCD Student Trustee; 6/1/24 – 5/31/25  

 
R. Request for Approval – CampusLogic Subscription Order; Fee Scheduled 

Outlined in Agreement; 10/1/24 – 9/30/29  
 

S. Request for Approval – Agreement between Kern County Superintendent of 
Schools (KCSOS) and WKCCD for the Early Care, Education and Family Studies 
(ECEFS) Program; 7/1/24 – 6/30/25  

 
T. Request for Approval – Refurbish and Purchase of X-Ray Trainers; Total Cost is 

$36,664.26 
 

U. Request for Approval – Purchase of Welding Campus Forklift; $31,159.00  
 

V. Request for Approval – Purchase of RDH Hygiene Handpieces; $19,570.91 
 

W. Request for Approval – MESA July Field Trip at UC Davis: Agreement for Use of UC 
Davis; Total Cost of $7,947.00  

 
X. Request for Approval – MESA July Field Trip at UC Davis: Conference Housing and 

Dining Services Agreement; 7/15/24 – 7/19/24 
 

Y. Request for Approval – MESA July Field Trip at UC Davis: Conference 60-Day 
Guarantee; $4,072.00  

 
Z. Request for Approval – Transfer of Funds to the Capital Outlay Projects Fund; 

$3,000,000.00  
 

AA. Request for Approval – Amendment #1 to 2023-2026 Property and Casualty 
Claims Administration Services Agreement; Fees Updated in Amendment; 7/1/24 
– 6/30/25  

 
BB. Request for Approval – Firewall Management Center Replacement, AMS.NET 

Quote #Q-00078605; $31,417.11  
 

CC. Request for Ratification – Serban Sound & Communications MB523015 – 
Children’s Center Conference Room Audio/Video Equipment Relocation; 
$18,462.11 

 
DD. Request for Approval – Computerland – Adobe Creative Cloud Renewal – Year 

3 of 3; 8/26/24 – 8/25/25; $16,425.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 12, 2024 
Page 8 
 

 
EE. Request for Approval – Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for 

Actuarial Services; 4/1/24 – 12/31/24; Not to Exceed $11,100.00  
 

FF. Request for Approval – Serban Sound & Communications MB#523015, 
Outdoor/Playground Audio/Video Cameras; $5,360.48  

 
GG. Request for Approval – Purchase of Lexicomp Software; 8/1/24 – 7/31/25; 

$3,125.00  
 

HH. Request for Approval – 2024-2025 District Business Office Systems Agreement 
– KCSOS AGT #25-134463; 7/1/24 – 6/30/25; Total Cost of $7,748.00  

 
II. Requests for Approval – Kern County Superintendent of Schools Service Provider 

Agreement for Professional Development 24-129794 
 

JJ. Request for Approval – NetLink Loader (Pay Station Kiosk) Service Contract; 
6/26/24 – 6/25/25; $1,675.00  

 
KK. Request for Approval – Independent Consultant Agreement with Terry 

Townsend; 7/1/24 – 6/30/25; $100.00 per Hour Not to Exceed 60 Hours  
 

LL. Request for Approval – Declaration of Surplus Personal Property and 
Authorization for Sale (Surplus Pallets)  

 
MM.  Request for Approval – Convergint Technologies Proposal for Systems 

Monitoring of the Welding Shop, Account 605SRE059F; Effective 4/10/24; $500.00  
 

NN. Request for Approval – CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Subscription 
Renewal 2024-2025; 7/1/24 – 6/30/25; $3,420.00  

 
OO. Ratification of the May 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 12, 2024 
Page 9 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – May 2024 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, July 10, 2024, 

at 5:00 p.m.  
 
17.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

May 8, 2024 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Mike Eveland and Jeremy 
Gregory were also in attendance. Trustee Dawn Cole was absent. Trustee Gregory left after Item 10.E.  
Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and Executive Assistant Sarah Criss were in 
attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent/President  

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.    Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F.   Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 
et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that no action was taken.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Billy White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There was no public comment.  
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION – Associated Student Organization Activity Update  
The presentation was postponed to a future meeting.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular meeting held April 10, 2024 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – Contract for Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr. to Serve as Superintendent/President; 
6/3/24 – 6/30/25  
On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the contract was 
approved with the correction to the page numbers. Trustee Cole was absent.  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2023/24-10 – Honoring Zhang Wei Hill, Math Tutor, Classified Emeritus  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved. 
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2023/24-09 – Honoring Barbara Nicholas, Director of Financial Aid, 
Management Emeritus  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved. 
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2023/24-12 – Honoring Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Professor of Social Sciences 
Emeritus  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved. 
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2023/24-11 – Honoring Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President 
Emeritus  
On a motion by President White, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved. 
 
A short break for celebration was observed.  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA Chapter #543 
and WKCCD – Four Day Workweek Policy   
Mr. McMurray explained that this traditional summer schedule is recommended by the bargaining team 
for this summer session. On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously 
carried, the request was approved. 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding between TCFA and WKCCD – Insurance Benefits  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, explained that this gives temporary faculty 
benefit eligibility.  
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding between TCFA and WKCCD – Committee Membership 
Clarification   
Ms. Rosario said that the faculty who serve as a Chair of a committee will only be required to serve on one 
committee.  
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revision  
BP #6250 Budget Management 
 
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, said this language update reinforces the 
minimum of two months operating expenses to be held in reserves.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Request for Approval – Off-Campus Residential Leasing Agreements for the TIL Program; 1 Year 
Agreement  

B. Information Item – Education Code 42141 Compliance as it Relates to Workers’ Compensation  
C. Request for Approval – Allied Health Modular Modifications Project – Ken W. Smith; $169,513.00     
D. Request for Approval – Allied Health G-Buildings Renovation Phase I Furnishings – Sierra School 

Equipment; $211,082.11  
E. Request for Approval – Statement of Work Proposal from Transcend Consulting Group, LLC and 

Global Leadership Solutions, LLC; March – June 2024; $20,775 plus $4,000 Travel Expenses  
F. Request for Approval – California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) – Arigriculture & Turf 

Equipment between Taft College and Deere & Company (CMAS Number 4-07-23-0007C); 5/1/24 
– 11/28/26  

G. Request for Approval – Purchase of a John Deere Gator, Utility Vehicle, for Taft -College (Softball 
Field) Under CMAS Number- 4-07-23-0007C; $14,474.81 

H. Request for Approval – 2023-24 Amendment #1 to Instruction Agreement #23-24-2468; 
Additional $9,200.00 to be Received  

I. Request for Ratification – Change Order #1 for the Canvas Assistance Project between Taft 
College and Ferrilli; Hourly Rate $190.00 with an Estimated Number of 25 Hours  

J. Request for Ratification – Renewal of the Agreement with Redrock Software Corp. for Annual Trac 
Cloud Hosting and Technical Support; 3/1/24 – 2/28/25; $3,581.10  

K. Request for Ratification – Renewal of Eureka Agency/User Site License; 1/1/24 – 12/31/24; 
$2,095.00 per Year  

L. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Ernie Contreras DJ Services; April 
26, 2024  

M. Ratification of the April 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, items A-M were 
approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
On a motion by Secretary Orring and seconded by Trustee Eveland, the Employment Items below were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 
 
Yes:  Billy White, Mike Eveland, Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Dawn Cole, Jeremy Gregory 

 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – April 2024 
 
Trustee Reports  
President White commended staff for the Retiree Dinner and said that College attendance at the State 
of the City was appreciated. He noted that the end of the year has many events and he recognized staff 
for their work to make each successful.  

 
Academic Senate  
Candace Duron, Academic Senate (AS) President, shared meeting information from the Senate Spring 
Plenary, attended by a team of College Senate members. She reviewed some of the resolutions 
reviewed and acted upon as well as discussion topics. Ms. Duron said that Trustees are welcome to 
attend future Plenary meetings.   
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2024 
Page 5 
 
 
Associated Student Organization (ASO)  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, shared activity information from Spring Fling, to a President’s lunch, and 
several recognition ceremonies for graduate populations. The ASO recently recognized faculty and staff 
members of the year. Students have expressed an interest in updating the ASO park.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, gave an update on the upcoming TIL 
Casino Night. She noted that she is also assisting with commencement activities.  

 
Information Technology/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, reported that IT staff are assisting with end of year events and 
projects. They are also guiding faculty and staff through a Banner system upgrade. The IR staff continue 
to assist in the Educational Master Plan development which included meetings with community 
members to gather external input. Plan development will include a transitional meeting with the 
consultant team and both Mr. McMurray and Dr. Trickey as they transition the President position.   
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, reported that staff are preparing for the summer and fall 
sessions.  
 
Lori Sundgren, Learning Center Director, is developing the fall schedule for tutoring with help from her 
staff.  
 
Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of Instruction/CTE, gave the Board an update from advisory meetings with 
Allied Health partners as well a CTE advisory group with varying industry partners.    
 
Dr. Vickie Kimbrough, Director of Dental Hygiene, said that today is the last day of clinic and many 
graduating students have completed license exam. The remaining graduates are scheduled to take 
exams post-graduation. In total, nine graduates have already passed license exams. The bachelor 
program will begin in fall with 24 students. Dental Hygiene provided over $396,000 in services to the 
community during this academic year.     
 
Jaime Lopez, Associate Dean of Instruction, is working with returning and new partners for dual 
enrollment agreements for the 2024-25 academic year. He thanked Human Resources and faculty 
members for their support and help in this effort. He also provided an update on grants. He 
commended two dual enrollment students who will be graduating from Taft College just prior to 
graduating from Taft Union High School.  
 
Jose Valadez, MESA director, said that MESA has finished their first year on the College campus. 
Planning for field trips that will focus on university options for transfer is underway. MESA is also 
looking to expand robotic work with partnering with CSUB and TUHS.  
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2024 
Page 6 
 
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said that faculty are finishing coursework and celebrating 
with students at many end of year events. She commended Athletic Director Kanoe Bandy for receiving 
another prestigious award for her work with TC student athletes.  
 
Foundation 
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director, introduced Foundation Associate Jonathon Bench. She 
provided intern support updates from industry partners. The financial commitment from supporting 
industry partners provides valuable experience and guidance to students at a crucial point in their 
academic career.  
 
Human Resources  
Ms. del Rosario reported that recruiting efforts across the campus continue as well as for dual 
enrollment sites. The staff are also working on accessibility projects and making necessary procedure 
changes with recently released Title IX updates.  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President for Student Services, invited the Board and staff to attend a pre-
graduation dinner for volunteers and faculty/Board participants. Staff are preparing 300 graduates to 
participate in the ceremony. He also said that $88,000 in scholarships will be distributed at the 
Scholarship Luncheon.  
 
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, shared details for the Lavendar and Latinx celebrations. She 
also told the Board of an upcoming transfer student event as well as planned tours for potential 
students.  
 
Phi Theta Kappa  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, PTK advisor, recognized two students for being named All-California from the state 
PTK organization. She also thanked the College and the Board for supporting her during her tenure. 
She looks forward to enjoying retirement.  

 
Administrative Services 
Dr. Hampton told the Board that the May revise of the Governor’s budget will be released later this 
week. He told the Board that the remodel project of the G Buildings for the Allied Health program is the 
first use of Planet Bids. The staff learned how to use the system and look forward to streamlining bid 
processes in future.   
 
Campus Safety and Security  
Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Campus Safety and Security, said that door locks have been tested, 
updated as needed, and are currently operating as expected. He is also preparing safety reports that 
are annually required by law.    
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 8, 2024 
Page 7 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray shared details from the many end of year events. Events included the ASO sponsored 
Lunch with the President, the District’s retiree dinner, the Chamber of Commerce State of the City and a 
pickleball staff tournament.   

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 12, 2024.   

 
CLOSED SESSION  
There was not a continuation of closed session.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:23 p.m., on a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

May 8, 2024 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 4:50 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Mike Eveland and Jeremy 
Gregory were also in attendance. Trustee Dawn Cole was absent. Interim Superintendent/President 
Brock McMurray and Executive Assistant Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 

NEW BUSINESS   
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA Chapter #543 and WKCCD – Four Day 
Workweek Policy   
Mr. McMurray explained that this traditional summer schedule is recommended by the bargaining team 
for this summer session.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 8, 2024.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 4:52 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 







































Memorandum of Understanding  
 

California School Employees Association and its 
Taft College Chapter #543  

And 
West Kern Community College District 

 
Optional Workweek Configuration for Fall and Spring Semesters  

 
This West Kern Community College District (“District”) and California School Employee Association and its Chapter 
#543 (“CSEA”) (collectively referenced as the “parties”) hereby agree to the following Memorandum of 
Understanding and is with respect to the following recitals: 
 
As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee, or as delegated 
to the lead negotiators for both parties, the parties have reached a consensus regarding addition of Article 9.2.3, 
Optional Workweek Configuration for Fall and Spring Semesters, to the Collective Bargaining Agreement.  
 
Now, therefore, CSEA and the District hereby agree as follows: 
 

1) The above recitals are true and correct.   

2) The parties agree to implement Article 9.2.3, Optional Workweek Configuration for Fall and Spring Semesters:   

A. For the period commencing the first Monday of the academic year, through the Friday prior to graduation, full-
time employees in eligible departments will have the option to work a 9-80 schedule.  This will be a rotating two-
week schedule, reporting to campus for work Monday-Friday for one week and Monday-Thursday for one week. 
The parties agree that the dates and exact hours may be modified, including extended, by mutual agreement of 
the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee.  
 

i. If a holiday falls on the Friday the employee is scheduled to be off work, the employee will recognize the 
prior workday as the holiday. 

ii. Holiday hours will continue to be granted at 8 hours each for all full-time employees. Employees 
participating in the 9-80 schedule will work an additional .5 hours on indicated Friday shifts to balance the 
difference between the holiday hours allowed and scheduled hours as applicable. 

iii. Employees have the option to opt-in or opt-out of the voluntary 9-80 schedule at the beginning of each 
semester. Human Resources will send out a timeline prior to the start of each semester with guidance on 
the election process. 

iv. All District departments will be open Monday through Friday. Department managers will work to 
accommodate scheduling requests, while ensuring that adequate coverage is available during District 
business hours. In the event that multiple employees are requesting the same schedule, seniority will be 
used as the tie breaker.   

v. The parties agree to waive the daily overtime provision for full-time employees opting in to the voluntary 
9-80 schedule as follows: 
(a) For hours worked up to 9 per day, Monday-Thursday, and  
(b) For hours worked up to 8.5 hours per day on their scheduled Friday.  
(c) For hours worked on the scheduled Friday off, overtime will be applied as applicable with current 

California law.  
vi. The parties agree to waive the weekly overtime provision for full-time employees opting in to the 

voluntary 9-80 schedule as follows:  
(a) For cumulative hours up to 44.5 hours worked during the five-day workweek.  

 
 



B. The parties agree that a four- day work week will take place during spring break each year.  The dates are as 
identified on the published academic calendar.  

i) During spring break, employees in eligible departments will be moved to a “four-tens” work schedule, 
working Monday-Thursday and will be off on Friday.    Eligible departments will be notified 30 days prior 
and are at the discretion of the District.  

ii) The parties agree that effective dates and impacted departments are subject to change based on student 
support needs. Changes will be made through mutual agreement with the Taft College Classified Collective 
Bargaining Committee.  

iii) The parties agree to waive the daily overtime provision for hours worked up to 10 per day for employees 
eligible to work a four-day work week.  

 

3) Approved calendar will be made available to eligible employees by July 30 of each year.   
 

4) District administration will determine departments that are eligible for participation and announce prior to July 
30 of each year.  The parties agree that effective dates and impacted departments are subject to change based 
on student support needs.  Changes will be made through mutual agreement with the Taft College Classified 
Collective Bargaining Committee, or as delegated to the lead negotiators for both parties.   

 
5) This MOU does not establish a precedent or create a past practice in regard to the subject matters set forth 

herein.  The terms of this MOU may not be cited or relied upon for any other purpose in any other 
administrative or judicial matter or forum.   

6) This Agreement will become effective after ratification by the CSEA members and the District’s Governing Board. 
 
 

           
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President  Greg Hawkins, President 
West Kern Community College District   California School Employees Association Chapter #543 
 
Dated:   __________________________  Dated:   __________________________  
 
 
 
 
             

Andrea Juarez, Labor Relations Representative 
       California School Employees Association 
 
Board Approval: 
 
       
Billy White, President  
Board of Trustees, West Kern Community College District 
 
First Presentation:  _____________, 2024  Second Presentation/Approval:  _____________, 2024 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Office Use Onlv 
Dealer: 

Passcode: 
Account#: 

SIGNAL TYPE INSTRUCTIONS 

The following is a description of each alarm notification option for your system: 

Subscriber -

Authority

Parties

Alarm Co. -

Monitoring company will contact the subscriber location to verify alarm during business hours unless otherwise directed. 

Authorities will be dispatched to the location 

Person(s) will be contacted in the order in which they appear on the party list until one is notified of alann condition 

Convergint Technologies 

Log Only- Event will be logged in Activity Log for account. Activity Log can be scheduled for automatic email per request. 

Convergint Technologies' default programming for alarm signals are listed below. If acceptable for your system, please check 
OK. If you wish to customize the call back procedure, please check CUSTOM and indicate the changes in the area provided, 

Signal Types 

Description Call Back Procedure 

Burglary Alarm: □ OK 1 - Subscriber+ Authority+ Parties+ Alarm Co. 

□ CUSTOM:

Hold-up/Panic Alarm: □ OK 0 -Authority+ Parties+ Alarm Co. 

□ CUSTOM:

Fire Alarm: □ OK 0 - Authority+ Parties+ Alarm Co. 

□ CUSTOM:

Supervisory: 9-Subscriber (no answer then), Parties (no answer then), Alarm Co.

Trouble: 9 - Subscriber (no answer then), Parties (no answer then), Alarm Co. 

Authority Phone Numbers 

Type Description Name Primary Phone Secondary Phone 

A l  Police 

A2 Fire 

A3 Medical 

A4 Other 

Subscriber Secure Internet Access Info (case sensitive, must be 6 characters or more and contain a combination of numbers and letters, no duplicates) 
By completing this section, you will receive monthly activity reports and a portal login to place account on test, make tempomry changes to 
party information, view account history, view account data and request account information changes. 

Full Name I:  Full Name 2: 
��=�===� ---------

Password I: Password 2: 
-��--------------

E-ma ii Address I:  E-mail Address 2:

I hereby acknowledge that the information listed above is correct and am aware that Convergint Technologies will program my alarm system 
based upon the information I have provided on this form. 

Kevin Altenhofel Director of Campus Safety and Security 

Title 

5/29/2024 

Signature Date 
i11k signature required 

Page 6 of 8 - Systems Monitoring Proposal - EMERgency24 











 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
78069306 05/06/2024  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0076216 1033184          11000   431     4310    65500           51.28 
                                                             I0076217 14742            11000   431     4310    65500           46.74 
78069307 05/06/2024  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0076224 60041            11000   431     5631    65100        1,980.98 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100        1,800.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100           35.00 
78069308 05/06/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0076214 1VW3-QK7P-7GKN   12620   227     4310    61900          184.01 
                                                             I0076243 1GYC-NFTM-RQDR   12477   203     6310    61200          533.16 
                                                             I0076244 1YJL-D4LC-LV4H   11000   431     4310    65100          231.63 
                                                             I0076260 1QTP-JGGQ-YHCG   11000   110     4410    66003           67.09 
                                                             I0076275 14JQ-Q3YN-44DG   12477   203     6310    61200          350.89 
78069309 05/06/2024  A00200052AP Architects                  I0076221 12193            11000   401     5510    71004        3,800.00 
78069310 05/06/2024  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0076226 9369             11000   431     4310    65500           53.61 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           24.36 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65500           85.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65500           59.53 
78069311 05/06/2024  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0076250 1U073319         12651   205     4311    12042        1,020.27 
                                                             I0076251 1U007400         12651   205     4311    12042           79.99 
                                                             I0076252 1U096816         12651   205     4311    12042          375.44 
78069312 05/06/2024  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0076220 703347           11000   113     4310    67801          409.61 
78069313 05/06/2024  A00234659Cahoon, Nathan E.              I0076203 041924           11000   202     5710    67500          174.20 
78069314 05/06/2024  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0076272 12728-A          12910   301     4310    64900        2,081.11 
                                                             I0076273 12728            12909   351     4310    64900        5,314.50 
                                                             I0076274 12733            12676   351     4310    64900        1,922.30 
78069315 05/06/2024  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0076225 7305-343664      11000   431     4310    69610           30.45 
78069316 05/06/2024  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0076269 MAY 24           39000   314     5610    64991        1,745.45 
78069317 05/06/2024  A00339511Elliott PhD, Craig             I0076264 2                12000   319     5510    64901        5,592.38 
78069318 05/06/2024  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0076209 10524            11000   352     5750    69610        5,200.00 
78069319 05/06/2024  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0076213 90195925         32000   422     4410    69400          736.12 
78069320 05/06/2024  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0076205 8-481-45778      11000   401     5940    67705           37.02 
78069321 05/06/2024  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0076242 SIN005063        11000   113     5510    67801        4,085.00 
78069322 05/06/2024  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0076230 24747019         11000   431     5632    65100          432.29 
78069323 05/06/2024  A00337048Forsyte IT Solutions, LLC.     I0076248 3224             12913   113     5641    66002        6,750.00 
78069324 05/06/2024  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0076270 MAY 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78069325 05/06/2024  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0076204 04/16/24         12599   309     5710    64992        1,485.20 
78069326 05/06/2024  A00200629Grainger                       I0076246 9057828932       11000   431     4310    65100        3,424.42 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           25.00 
78069327 05/06/2024  A00281118Grant Writing USA              I0076201 36NX4SYJJ85      12000   000     5710    60100          495.00 
78069328 05/06/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0076239 78557777         12651   205     4311    12042        2,749.96 
                                                                                       12651   205     4311    12042          455.47 
                                                             I0076253 76877913         12650   205     4311    12042          773.53 
78069329 05/06/2024  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0076240 403364           11000   421     5911    67200          868.50 
78069330 05/06/2024  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0076218 20097            11000   301     5210    64500           72.00 
78069331 05/06/2024  A00341177LINGUISTICA INTERPRETING AND   I0076219 TCOL-2024-01     12654   301     5990    64900        2,317.58 
78069332 05/06/2024  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0076199 040924           11000   202     5710    60100        1,058.20 
78069333 05/06/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0076238 356943221001     12650   205     4310    12042           55.50 
                                                             I0076241 358152071001     12477   203     4310    61200           59.29 
                                                             I0076256 354103899002     11000   202     4310    60100           27.65 
                                                             I0076257 357351286001     11000   210     4310    20014           98.22 
                                                             I0076262 358944575001     11000   209     4310    04013           83.95 
78069334 05/06/2024  A00341355One Hundred Designs, LLC       I0076265 3781             12000   318     4310    64800        1,812.11 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
 
78069335 05/06/2024  A00229514Orion Telescopes & Binocular   I0076227 210891           11000   209     4311    19111          606.12 
78069336 05/06/2024  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0076234 3030062531       12650   205     4310    12042          263.08 
78069337 05/06/2024  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0076271 MAY 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
 8069338 05/06/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0076212 85010953         32000   422     4410    69400          697.11 
78069339 05/06/2024  A00243211Quicksilver Software, Inc.     I0076235 6515             11000   209     5643    17018          950.00 
78069340 05/06/2024  A00280252Rodriguez, Raul                S0059499                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78069341 05/06/2024  A00200458Roth, Rebecca E.               I0076236 040524           11000   210     5210    13052          150.00 
78069342 05/06/2024  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0076228 2209             11000   432     5632    67703          470.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          195.00 
                                                             I0076229 2209.            12560   223     5632    09565          135.00 
78069343 05/06/2024  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0076190 414650           11000   202     6411    60100          849.00 
                                                             I0076222 414667           12647   223     6412    12042        4,046.39 
78069344 05/06/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0076206 PI-000008989     12000   311     5899    64200        1,312.50 
78069344 05/06/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0076249 PI-000009073     12000   311     5899    64200        3,000.00 
78069345 05/06/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0076254 032224           11000   223     4310    60103           44.18 
78069346 05/06/2024  A00200396Spurr                          I0076194 136623           11000   431     5820    65700       13,483.65 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        1,224.55 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          132.68 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          132.68 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          265.36 
78069347 05/06/2024  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0076207 APR 24           11000   411     3410    67300          447.02 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,411.72 
78069348 05/06/2024  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0076208 MAY 24           11000   411     3410    67300          447.02 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,421.37 
78069349 05/06/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0076211 379560521        32000   422     4410    69400        5,209.60 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,186.55 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          400.54 
                                                             I0076237 379560522        12679   320     4410    64900          751.94 
                                                             I0076255 379562939        32000   422     4410    69400        4,127.59 
                                                             I0076267 379567919        32000   422     4410    69400        5,606.80 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          236.66 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          816.06 
78069349 05/06/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0076277 379538811        12679   320     4410    64900       13,369.59 
78069350 05/06/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0076191 052024           39000   314     5840    64991          182.74 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    69800           60.92 
                                                             I0076192 05/20/24         35000   360     6412    67701           29.43 
                                                             I0076195 05-20-24         11000   431     5840    65100          108.51 
78069351 05/06/2024  A00200423Taft City School District      I0076266 24-129           11000   432     4312    65100          157.84 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          410.00 
78069352 05/06/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0076245 040924           31000   423     7130    69100          420.00 
78069353 05/06/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0076259 04/09/24         31000   423     7130    69100           60.00 
78069354 05/06/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076232 040124           11000   000     9161    00000        3,735.86 
78069355 05/06/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076276 8461             39000   314     4310    64991           44.78 
78069356 05/06/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076278 8470             11000   431     4310    65100           37.89 
78069357 05/06/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076279 8471             11000   110     4310    66003           33.56 
78069358 05/06/2024  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0076189 669              74914   353     7510    73200          549.10 
78069359 05/06/2024  A00220284The University of Texas at A   I0076263 1000-8420        11000   110     5210    66003        8,500.00 
78069360 05/06/2024  A00336205TPx Communications             I0076197 178783699-0      11000   431     5840    65700          587.73 
 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
78069361 05/06/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0076223 481094           11000   431     4310    65100           45.44 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           35.69 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           15.52 
                                                             I0076247 480567           11000   431     4310    65100           20.56 
                                                                                       35815   314     4310    69700           20.10 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           70.31 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           68.17 
                                                             I0076258 480974           11000   431     4310    69610           24.20 
78069362 05/06/2024  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0076210 3666698          32000   422     4410    69400        2,451.87 
                                                             I0076268 3848694          32000   422     4410    69400        2,184.30 
78069363 05/06/2024  A00266450USBank                         I0076231 7135815          11000   401     5514    67200        2,750.00 
78069364 05/06/2024  A00202272VWR International              I0076233 8815637210       11000   209     4311    19051        3,218.49 
78069365 05/06/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076193 041624           12560   223     5850    09565          187.39 
78069366 05/06/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076196 042524           11000   435     5810    65191           25.68 
78069367 05/06/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076198 041824           11000   431     5810    65700        2,501.23 
78069367 05/06/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076198 041824           39000   314     5810    69800          461.07 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           51.23 
78069368 05/06/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076200 04/18/24         33428   310     5810    69200           25.92 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           25.92 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           51.83 
78069369 05/06/2024  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0076215 32124            12620   227     4410    61900          199.50 
78069370 05/06/2024  A00308239WEX Inc.                       I0076202 96616807         11000   432     4316    67703        2,453.63 
78069371 05/07/2024  A00288683Balli, Jessica R.              S0059968                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069372 05/07/2024  A00300209Clay, Jazmine C.               S0059969                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069373 05/07/2024  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0059970                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069374 05/07/2024  A00333907Estes, Alyssa L.               S0059971                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069375 05/07/2024  A00332363Gage, Laporsha                 S0059972                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069376 05/07/2024  A00338987Guzman, Marilyn M.             S0059982                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78069377 05/07/2024  A00321022Krier, Gabrielle E.            S0059984                  11000           9526                   644.00 
                                                             S0059985                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78069378 05/07/2024  A00337460Lara, Alizah M.                S0059983                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78069379 05/07/2024  A00339903McCain, Leticia I.             S0059981                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78069380 05/07/2024  A00087479Pulido, Evangelina             S0059973                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069381 05/07/2024  A00332221Quezada, Yaritza               S0059974                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069382 05/07/2024  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0059975                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069383 05/07/2024  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0059976                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069384 05/07/2024  A00061732Stinson, Megan D.              S0059977                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069385 05/07/2024  A00263659Vasquez, Issac P.              S0059978                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069386 05/07/2024  A00338670White, Sabrina S.              S0059979                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069387 05/07/2024  A00339924Yslas, Brooklyn A.             S0059980                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78069388 05/08/2024  A00324859Ramirez, Carla                 S0059987                  11000           9526                    59.53 
78069389 05/08/2024  A00309431Stepp, Mason W.                S0059986                  11000           9526                   220.54 
78069390 05/15/2024  A002000164Imprint                       I0076367 12362769         12620   227     4310    61900        1,768.51 
78069391 05/15/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0076339 27571            35819   357     4310    69700           64.95 
78069392 05/15/2024  A00248932Abtech Technologies, Inc.      I0076322 2404057-IN       11000   113     5643    67801        7,957.16 
78069393 05/15/2024  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0076325 0180301          11000   411     5990    67300          105.57 
78069394 05/15/2024  A00106729Alvarez, Olimpo                I0076288 050724           32000   422     4410    69400           36.46 
78069395 05/15/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0076311 1F11-W4T3-CRRF   12620   227     4310    61900           72.50 
                                                             I0076313 11DL-LF4D-JCQF   12477   203     6310    61200           61.05 
                                                             I0076314 1D3H-QWDH-JMLC   11000   411     4310    67300           46.27 
                                                             I0076320 1NPV-N9XK-6KMF   12477   203     6310    61200          565.82 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
                                                             I0076328 1RYW-YH4N-G4TT   12647   223     4310    60103          331.42 
                                                             I0076332 1ML4-MDXY-FR93   11000   432     4312    67703          147.17 
                                                             I0076333 1PW3-XD93-JYNQ   12477   203     6310    61200           63.93 
                                                             I0076346 13QD-FN9N-NL13   12650   205     4310    12042           39.34 
                                                             I0076347 1PRG-LJF7-6LWH   31000   423     4310    69100           28.13 
                                                             I0076348 1GYC-NFTM-LG31   11000   210     4311    22081           78.70 
                                                             I0076358 1DVH-LN9D-MCKN   12477   203     6310    61200           14.95 
78069396 05/15/2024  A00200042American Dental Association    I0076349 INA016774        11000   205     5415    12042        4,200.00 
78069397 05/15/2024  A00341132Bandyopadhyay, Santanu         I0076371 032024           12571   411     5985    67300          327.34 
                                                                                       12571   411     5985    67300           59.52 
                                                                                       12571   411     5985    67300          207.70 
78069398 05/15/2024  A00200773Beasley, Michelle A.           I0076293 04/17/24         12653   301     5710    63900        1,393.51 
78069399 05/15/2024  A00306416Belcher, William C.            I0076298 04302024-CB15    11000   401     5510    67200        1,700.00 
78069400 05/15/2024  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0076283 05/08/24         11000   209     5740    04014          260.57 
78069400 05/15/2024  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0076289 042624           11000   209     4311    04014          832.69 
78069401 05/15/2024  A00324622Bhande, Rumbidzai              S0059436                  11000           9526                   746.00 
78069402 05/15/2024  A00069875Blanco, Trudi L.               I0076356 042924           11000   401     5710    67200          421.84 
78069403 05/15/2024  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0076323 704574           31000   423     5971    69100            5.75 
78069404 05/15/2024  A00329883Cahoon, Marni                  I0076282 050524           11000   202     5710    67500          174.20 
78069405 05/15/2024  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0076324 52528816RI       11000   209     4311    04011           88.98 
78069406 05/15/2024  A00200161CDW-G                          I0076308 QP31467          12000   311     6415    64200           74.66 
78069407 05/15/2024  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0076321 168525           11000   352     5750    69610        1,779.00 
78069408 05/15/2024  A00286449Collaborative Braintrust Con   I0076343 17-465           11000   401     5510    67200       31,680.00 
78069409 05/15/2024  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0076350 293992           12913   113     5643    66002            3.26 
78069410 05/15/2024  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0076290 050124           12647   223     4310    60103        2,062.38 
                                                             I0076294 APR 24           12643   223     5710    60100          149.01 
                                                             I0076295 042224           12647   223     5710    60103        2,389.72 
                                                             I0076296 04/28/24         12642   223     5710    60103        2,954.41 
78069411 05/15/2024  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0076285 APR 24           12676   351     5710    64900          155.31 
78069412 05/15/2024  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0076301 JUN 24           39000   314     5610    64991        1,745.45 
78069413 05/15/2024  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0076319 10588            11000   352     5750    69610        1,560.00 
                                                             I0076355 10382            11000   352     5750    69610        1,820.00 
78069414 05/15/2024  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0076335 90196013         32000   422     4410    69400          751.04 
78069415 05/15/2024  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0076299 8-488-74879      11000   401     5940    67705          114.80 
78069416 05/15/2024  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0076306 2963164          11000   209     4311    19051        1,151.57 
78069417 05/15/2024  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0076363 0063360590       12647   223     4311    09565           73.33 
                                                             I0076364 0063360591       12647   223     4311    09565          159.30 
                                                             I0076365 0063362984       12643   223     4311    09565          296.02 
                                                             I0076366 0063361805       12647   223     4311    09565          474.97 
78069418 05/15/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0076368 81964464         11000   205     5632    12042          382.21 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          638.55 
78069419 05/15/2024  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0076287 071024           11000   202     5710    67500          620.00 
78069420 05/15/2024  A00310304Jimenez Murguia, Salvador      I0076338 040924           11000   210     5643    22081          336.00 
78069421 05/15/2024  A00200735Liebert Cassidy Whitmore       I0076318 7908             12571   411     5505    67300        3,500.00 
78069422 05/15/2024  A00255137Lightcast                      I0076317 INV21870         12653   301     5645    63900       16,000.00 
78069423 05/15/2024  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0076374 042724           11000   209     5740    04011          246.42 
                                                             I0076375 050324           11000   209     5740    04011          197.50 
78069424 05/15/2024  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0076312 041224B          31000   423     4310    69100        1,700.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.00 
78069425 05/15/2024  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0076292 032624           12000   000     5710    60100           74.89 
 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
 
78069426 05/15/2024  A00200795NASFAA                         I0076370 80266-240701     12000   353     5210    64600        2,554.00 
78069427 05/15/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0076353 362094877001     11000   209     4310    04012           78.86 
                                                             I0076354 356420864001     11000   209     4310    19050           99.24 
78069428 05/15/2024  A00201272Owens, Patricia A.             I0076284 042724           12433   312     5710    69800            4.00 
                                                                                       39000   312     5710    64991            4.00 
78069429 05/15/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0076304 95502605         31000   423     4310    69100           82.91 
                                                             I0076369 98896658         32000   422     4410    69400          721.03 
78069430 05/15/2024  A00200598Polski, Robin J.               I0076297 04/25/24         11000   210     5710    20015          365.00 
78069430 05/15/2024  A00200598Polski, Robin J.               I0076297 04/25/24         11000   202     5710    67500          896.74 
78069431 05/15/2024  A00200541Proforma                       I0076331 B788007687B      12000   303     4323    64300        3,922.01 
78069432 05/15/2024  A00273618Redrock Software Corp.         I0076305 994018           12620   227     4310    61900        2,695.00 
78069433 05/15/2024  A00200457Rotary Club of Taft            I0076340 GROVEMAN23/24    11000   115     5210    67100          933.00 
78069434 05/15/2024  A00342193Simmons, William J.            I0076373 013124           11000   202     1490    60100           30.00 
78069435 05/15/2024  A00340748STEMTaught                     I0076315 101823D          12647   223     4310    60103        6,303.50 
78069436 05/15/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0076316 379575595        12679   320     4410    64900          783.02 
                                                             I0076327 379575599        39000   314     4311    64991          122.49 
                                                             I0076336 379575594        32000   422     4410    69400        4,055.70 
                                                             I0076337 379575596        32000   422     4411    69400        2,033.88 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,011.86 
                                                             I0076357 379570388        32000   422     4410    69400        4,499.64 
                                                             I0076359 379567923        33429   310     4410    69250          961.14 
                                                             I0076360 379567922        33429   310     4411    69200           89.98 
                                                             I0076361 379567920        12679   320     4410    64900          935.10 
                                                             I0076362 379506614        33429   310     4411    69200          312.80 
78069437 05/15/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0076286 05.20.24         12676   351     5840    64900          147.15 
78069438 05/15/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0076309 042324           31000   423     7130    69100           30.00 
78069439 05/15/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0076342 041724           31000   423     7130    69100          810.00 
78069440 05/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076326 8428             12000   303     5950    64300            8.95 
78069441 05/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076329 030824           12000   303     7604    73200          201.75 
78069442 05/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076330 4478             12000   303     7604    73200          178.55 
78069443 05/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076341 041724-BKST      31000   423     5912    69100        1,674.76 
78069444 05/15/2024  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0076307 041924           31000   423     5970    69100           47.85 
78069445 05/15/2024  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0076351 6790             11000   110     5970    66003          100.00 
78069446 05/15/2024  A00342190Transcend Consulting Group,    I0076093 TCG_2024.1010    12571   411     5505    67300       12,715.89 
78069447 05/15/2024  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0076334 4033895          32000   422     4410    69400        2,066.06 
78069448 05/15/2024  A00324752UKG INC                        I0076372 300017217        12571   411     5985    67300           35.00 
78069449 05/15/2024  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0076345 MAY 24           11000   412     3350    59100       25,146.00 
78069450 05/15/2024  A00000456Uribe Berumen, Jose            I0076302 APR 24           11000   435     5633    65191          120.00 
                                                             I0076303 APR.  24         11000   435     5633    65192          300.00 
78069451 05/15/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0076291 041024           12620   227     4310    61900          285.51 
78069452 05/15/2024  A00200360Westec                         I0076300 28890            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
                                                             I0076352 28859            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78069453 05/15/2024  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0076280 56235            39000   314     5850    64991           75.88 
                                                             I0076281 56241            11000   431     5850    65700        5,800.64 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           91.25 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          517.06 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          135.25 
78069454 05/15/2024  A00331313Willis and Williams Design S   I0076310 5290             12620   227     4310    61900        1,695.00 
78069455 05/15/2024  A00202372Young, Brandy J.               I0076344 041124           11000   110     4410    66003           42.48 
78069456 05/21/2024  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0076437 7031             11000   352     4310    69610          866.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
 
                                                             I0076438 7032             11000   352     4310    69610        1,544.73 
78069457 05/21/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0076415 27617            11000   434     4310    65100          360.04 
78069458 05/21/2024  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0076413 MAY 24           11000   412     3350    59100       21,181.69 
78069459 05/21/2024  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0076419 1035373          11000   431     4312    65500           84.73 
78069460 05/21/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0076422 EM017456         12571   411     5985    67300           45.00 
                                                             I0076423 EM016858         12571   411     5985    67300           30.00 
                                                             I0076428 EM017349         12571   411     5985    67300           15.00 
                                                             I0076429 EM017220         12571   411     5985    67300           45.00 
78069461 05/21/2024  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0076460 177691042824     32000   422     4410    69400          341.75 
                                                             I0076480 177689042824     39000   314     4311    64991          272.06 
                                                             I0076481 17768904/28/24   12433   314     4310    69800          277.27 
78069462 05/21/2024  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0076434 60020            11000   431     5631    65100          755.00 
78069463 05/21/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0076391 13PP-HXDF-CTKX   31000   423     4110    69100          233.07 
                                                             I0076407 1MTT-NM7T-HRKG   12620   227     4310    61900          155.88 
                                                             I0076433 1F7Q-H4QQ-TRRN   12647   223     4310    60103        2,405.10 
                                                             I0076441 19H9-W1WX-LR9Y   11000   432     4310    67703           65.24 
                                                             I0076444 17YL-W7DR-3XVF   11000   113     4310    67801          706.88 
                                                             I0076445 1NKY-DDN1-G7XH   11000   113     4311    67801          197.56 
                                                             I0076454 196K-TTFN-CJXK   12620   227     4310    61900          260.13 
                                                             I0076455 1PR4-QDFV-19JF   12620   227     4310    61900          719.11 
                                                             I0076457 194Q-T31W-T6T1   12910   301     4310    64900          224.10 
                                                             I0076477 1D4K-YWGF-FJH7   11000   431     4310    69610           18.38 
                                                             I0076478 1R7M-FQGN-K476   12433   314     4310    69800          237.79 
78069464 05/21/2024  A00200043American Express               I0076387 11005042524      11000   000     7211    00000       12,325.68 
78069465 05/21/2024  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0076442 MA73708452       12495   319     5643    61900          257.64 
78069466 05/21/2024  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0076381 050224           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78069467 05/21/2024  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0076406 APR 24           39000   314     5631    64991          100.00 
                                                             I0076408 APR.  24         11000   431     5860    65100          435.00 
                                                             I0076409 APR '24          11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
                                                             I0076410 APR.  '24        11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
78069468 05/21/2024  A00310237Benson, Nathan R.              I0076400 042824           12642   223     5730    60103          243.87 
78069469 05/21/2024  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0076470 12731            12676   351     4310    64900        6,888.35 
78069470 05/21/2024  A00200107Charter Communications         I0076390 0075286051124    11000   435     5840    65192          213.38 
78069471 05/21/2024  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0076446 0324WKCCD        11000   202     5985    60100           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   358     5985    62100           30.00 
78069472 05/21/2024  A00102126Criss, Sarah V.                I0076384 042924           11000   110     5710    66003          424.18 
78069473 05/21/2024  A00327941Datrose Inc.                   I0076385 116935           31000   423     6414    69100        1,296.00 
78069474 05/21/2024  A00200236Demco                          I0076479 7473851          12477   203     4310    61200          488.93 
78069475 05/21/2024  A00027168Edgar, Ferriland J.            I0076395 050324           12375   310     5710    69200           54.54 
78069476 05/21/2024  A00200300Eureka                         I0076451 240423-04        12647   223     4311    68900        2,095.00 
78069477 05/21/2024  A00309460Ewing Irrigation Products In   I0076476 22086031         11000   435     4310    65192          484.33 
78069478 05/21/2024  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0076431 10383            11000   352     5750    69610        2,830.00 
78069479 05/21/2024  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0076426 SIN004272        12653   301     5510    63900        1,072.50 
78069480 05/21/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0076377 050724           11000   431     5840    65700          155.42 
78069481 05/21/2024  A00201160Hall Silveira, Margaret M.     I0076394 050324           12375   310     5710    69200           54.54 
78069482 05/21/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0076473 83100211         11000   352     4310    69619          810.79 
78069483 05/21/2024  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0076383 041724           12653   301     5710    63900        1,396.54 
78069484 05/21/2024  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0076471 41259430         11000   205     5641    12042          986.52 
 
 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
78069485 05/21/2024  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0076392 APR 24           11000   202     5710    67500          396.57 
                                                             I0076393 APR.  24         11000   202     5710    67500           75.51 
78069486 05/21/2024  A00200754Mayfield, Michael E.           I0076386 011924           11000   209     4311    19051          319.83 
78069487 05/21/2024  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0076424 47-5401272       31000   423     5940    69100          131.02 
78069488 05/21/2024  A00224086NICE                           I0076382 7705441          11000   431     5840    65100        1,756.72 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700       14,213.45 
78069489 05/21/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0076430 358811610001     11000   411     4310    67300           59.62 
                                                             I0076474 358903490001     11000   352     4310    69610           76.77 
78069490 05/21/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0076376 050824           11000   435     5830    65192          327.31 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192          106.93 
78069491 05/21/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0076389 051224           39000   314     5830    64991           72.27 
78069492 05/21/2024  A00200518Pearson Education              I0076402 24081211         31000   423     4110    69100        1,439.82 
                                                             I0076403 24044547         31000   423     4110    69100        3,208.02 
78069493 05/21/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0076421 99404502         32000   422     4410    69400        1,966.64 
                                                             I0076461 85487463         32000   422     4410    69400        1,993.33 
78069494 05/21/2024  A00200457Rotary Club of Taft            I0076420 23/24DAUGHERTY   12647   223     5210    60103          933.00 
78069495 05/21/2024  A00342276Small Business Celebration,    I0076411 2120             11000   110     5990    66003        5,740.12 
                                                             I0076412 2119             11000   110     5990    66003        2,033.3 
78069496 05/21/2024  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0076452 32631            31000   423     4310    69100           54.00 
78069497 05/21/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0076469 041124           11000   301     5990    64500           61.93 
78069498 05/21/2024  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0076425 240423           11000   115     5510    67100        5,000.00 
78069499 05/21/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0076435 379575598        33429   310     4410    69250        2,395.81 
                                                             I0076436 379575597        33429   310     4411    69200          135.38 
                                                             I0076439 379577978        32000   422     4410    69400        4,548.26 
                                                             I0076440 379577979        32000   422     4411    69400          555.65 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          120.15 
                                                             I0076458 379585981        32000   422     4410    69400        4,002.38 
                                                             I0076459 379585983        32000   422     4411    69400        1,044.71 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          210.42 
                                                             I0076464 379583237        32000   422     4410    69400        6,357.62 
                                                             I0076465 379583239        32000   422     4411    69400          781.05 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          436.59 
                                                             I0076466 379583242        39000   314     4311    64991          330.97 
                                                             I0076468 379583238        12679   320     4410    64900        1,009.62 
78069500 05/21/2024  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0076405 051524           11000   352     5750    69615        5,730.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69615          200.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69613          505.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69613        5,040.00 
78069500 05/21/2024  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0076405 051524           11000   352     5210    69612          200.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69612        3,720.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69617        4,483.73 
78069501 05/21/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076443 5475.            12551   353     4310    64600           37.89 
78069502 05/21/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076447 4459             12909   351     4310    64900        1,622.94 
78069503 05/21/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076448 042624-BKST      31000   423     5912    69100        6,468.97 
78069504 05/21/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076467 8655             12000   318     4310    64800        2,489.21 
78069505 05/21/2024  A00200431Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.        I0076432 50006            11000   431     5631    65100           65.59 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100        2,145.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          385.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          150.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100        7,072.50 
 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
 
78069506 05/21/2024  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0076388 051424           11000   353     7130    64600          190.00 
78069507 05/21/2024  A00256341Terminix Commercial            I0076475 445131779        33428   310     5860    69200           92.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           92.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          185.50 
78069508 05/21/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0076414 481729           35827   357     4312    69700           32.44 
                                                             I0076416 481561           11000   431     4310    65100          122.37 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           42.19 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200            3.55 
78069508 05/21/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0076417 481646           11000   435     4310    65192          107.37 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65100           56.28 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65100          331.12 
                                                             I0076450 481744           11000   431     4310    65100           16.23 
78069509 05/21/2024  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0076401 042824           12642   223     5710    60103          160.00 
78069510 05/21/2024  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0076462 4216907          32000   422     4411    69400          205.46 
                                                             I0076463 4216910          32000   422     4410    69400        1,380.69 
78069511 05/21/2024  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0076397 0000969726184.   31000   423     5940    67705          586.23 
78069512 05/21/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0076399 042824           12642   223     5710    60103          700.14 
78069513 05/21/2024  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0076404 9962998061       11000   357     5840    69700          132.64 
78069514 05/21/2024  A00312920Vital Source                   I0076456 VST-11479-R-FEB  31000   423     4110    69100          519.00 
78069515 05/21/2024  A00202272VWR International              I0076472 8815811322       11000   209     4311    19051          540.57 
                                                             I0076482 8815824561       11000   209     4311    19051        1,138.84 
78069516 05/21/2024  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0076396 APR 24           11000   421     5710    67200           60.03 
78069517 05/21/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076378 050924           11000   435     5810    65192           73.33 
78069518 05/21/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076379 05/09/24         11000   431     5810    65700          153.33 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    69800           28.27 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.14 
78069519 05/21/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076380 05-09-24         33428   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           36.05 
78069520 05/21/2024  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0076453 0080575236       31000   423     4321    69100           95.20 
78069521 05/21/2024  A00200360Westec                         I0076398 28910            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
                                                             I0076427 28857            12010   411     5710    67300        1,050.00 
78069522 05/21/2024  A00331313Willis and Williams Design S   I0076418 2024             12000   401     5990    67100          501.25 
78069523 05/21/2024  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0076449 04262024         32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 
78069524 05/22/2024  A00267781Anderson, Meghan A.            S0059988                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069525 05/22/2024  A00288683Balli, Jessica R.              S0059989                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069526 05/22/2024  A00300209Clay, Jazmine C.               S0059990                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069527 05/22/2024  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0059991                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069528 05/22/2024  A00333907Estes, Alyssa L.               S0059992                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069529 05/22/2024  A00246766Goods, Amanda N.               S0060004                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78069530 05/22/2024  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0059993                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069531 05/22/2024  A00340050Perez, Cristina G.             S0059994                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069532 05/22/2024  A00087479Pulido, Evangelina             S0059995                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069533 05/22/2024  A00332221Quezada, Yaritza               S0059996                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069534 05/22/2024  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0059997                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069535 05/22/2024  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0059998                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069536 05/22/2024  A00297318Reeves, Alyssa K.              S0059999                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069537 05/22/2024  A00329154Tham, Christian A.             S0060003                  11000           9526                   378.95 
78069538 05/22/2024  A00263659Vasquez, Issac P.              S0060000                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069539 05/22/2024  A00338670White, Sabrina S.              S0060001                  11000           9526                   620.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
 
78069540 05/22/2024  A00339924Yslas, Brooklyn A.             S0060002                  11000           9526                   620.00 
78069541 05/29/2024  A002000164Imprint                       I0076536 12464448         31000   423     4310    69100          215.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           24.90 
78069542 05/29/2024  A00336094Acosta, Saul A.                I0076543 04/04/24         72000   354     5710    69600           75.00 
78069543 05/29/2024  A00200044American General Media         I0076525 18322            11000   115     5970    67100       16,250.00 
                                                             I0076526 APRIL 2024       11000   115     5970    67100       60,000.00 
78069544 05/29/2024  A00251403Brown, Brittany E.             I0076493 051024           12433   314     4310    69800           69.00 
78069545 05/29/2024  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0076531 96059            11000   431     4310    65300          124.49 
78069546 05/29/2024  A00342610California Department of Soc   I0076501 CCDP0464         33900   310     7130    69200        8,492.00 
                                                             I0076502 CCDP0462         33900   310     7130    69200      123,561.00 
78069547 05/29/2024  A00200107Charter Communications         I0076489 167707601050124  12560   223     5610    09565          334.94 
78069548 05/29/2024  A00334411Cuevas, Jay J.                 I0076544 04/04/24         72000   354     5710    69600           75.00 
78069549 05/29/2024  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0076496 052024           12679   320     6412    64600          937.35 
78069550 05/29/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0076487 051024           11000   431     5840    65700           48.89 
78069551 05/29/2024  A00203038Garcia, Eloisa                 I0076494 051024           12433   314     4310    69800           69.00 
                                                             I0076495 05/10/24         12433   314     4310    69800           64.00 
78069552 05/29/2024  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0076512 041024           11000   209     5643    17011          119.88 
78069553 05/29/2024  A00320974Gonzalez Ramos, Sanai M.       I0076546 04/04/24         72000   354     5710    69600           75.00 
78069554 05/29/2024  A00323735Guzman, Natalia                I0076545 04/04/24         72000   354     5710    69600           75.00 
78069555 05/29/2024  A00328176Henry Schein One               I0076534 V5002534         12651   205     5641    12042          187.04 
78069556 05/29/2024  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0076500 051724           11000   209     4311    04013           47.07 
78069557 05/29/2024  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0076524 20189            11000   202     5210    60100          100.00 
78069558 05/29/2024  A00336291Lagmay, Romeo                  I0076499 040324           11000   301     5710    64500        1,804.23 
78069559 05/29/2024  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0076535 42417700         12651   205     4311    12042        1,031.78 
78069560 05/29/2024  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0076541 12726            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78069561 05/29/2024  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0076528 043024           11000   209     4311    04011           24.83 
78069562 05/29/2024  A00002482May, James P.                  I0076507 050324           11000   209     5740    19011           15.00 
                                                             I0076509 041024           11000   209     4311    19011           28.66 
                                                             I0076511 051624           11000   209     4311    19011          436.85 
78069563 05/29/2024  A00213701MCM Group                      I0076539 527190           31000   423     4310    69100          300.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           32.16 
78069564 05/29/2024  A00324223Montoya, Raul C.               I0076510 040424           72000   354     5710    69600           75.00 
78069565 05/29/2024  A00327049Morales, Raymond A.            I0076547 04/04/24         72000   354     5710    69600          399.28 
78069566 05/29/2024  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0076514 041824           12653   301     5710    63900        1,326.73 
78069567 05/29/2024  A00341355One Hundred Designs, LLC       I0076540 3847             12000   318     4310    64800        5,714.57 
78069568 05/29/2024  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0076486 259243290        11000   431     5860    65100          211.99 
78069569 05/29/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0076484 051424           11000   431     5830    65700       17,149.33 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,268.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          252.08 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,013.07 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,013.07 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,026.15 
78069570 05/29/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0076490 050124           12560   223     5860    09565          829.60 
78069571 05/29/2024  A00300816Palomar Community College Di   I0076513 9618519959       12563   319     5710    64900          998.00 
78069572 05/29/2024  A00201630Payne, Tiffany A.              I0076503 042224           11508   301     4410    64500          228.32 
78069573 05/29/2024  A00329994Siegel, Chloe R.               I0076542 040424           72000   354     5710    69600          399.28 
78069574 05/29/2024  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0076527 APRIL 2024       11000   115     5970    67100       22,500.00 
78069575 05/29/2024  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0076532 240424           11000   115     5510    67100        5,000.00 
78069576 05/29/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0076504 379465190        33429   310     4410    69250        1,167.38 
78069577 05/29/2024  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0076508 202420           11000   601     7130    70990       31,530.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
 
78069578 05/29/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076529 4651             11000   210     4310    13052           64.69 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    22070            3.24 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    11051           55.19 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    10023           10.81 
78069579 05/29/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076530 8321             11000   208     4110    49308           10.81 
78069580 05/29/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0076533 5524             12528   223     4310    61900           64.69 
78069581 05/29/2024  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0076483 INV00339316      11000   411     5641    67300           77.94 
78069582 05/29/2024  A00336205TPx Communications             I0076491 179357334-0      11000   431     5840    65700          610.11 
78069583 05/29/2024  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0076522 529142374        11000   401     5971    67200          485.36 
                                                                                       12560   223     5971    60103           85.10 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    12042          341.13 
                                                                                       12477   203     5971    61200          104.39 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          350.58 
                                                                                       33428   310     5971    69200           74.82 
                                                                                       33528   310     5971    69200           74.82 
                                                                                       33591   310     5971    69200           74.82 
                                                                                       33588   310     5971    69200           74.82 
                                                                                       11000   207     5971    49999          344.84 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          286.92 
                                                                                       11000   110     5971    66003          110.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          110.77 
                                                                                       11000   114     5971    66005          110.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          268.41 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991          671.06 
                                                                                       12551   353     5971    64600           78.79 
                                                                                       11000   301     5971    64500           78.79 
                                                                                       11000   302     5971    63100           78.79 
                                                                                       11000   358     5971    62100           78.79 
                                                                                       11000   421     5971    67200           52.51 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100        1,661.97 
                                                             I0076523 529142374.       12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
78069583 05/29/2024  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0076523 529142374.       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May -24 through 31- May-24 FY 23-24 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.38 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.96 
78069584 05/29/2024  A00342271University of California, Da   I0076497 2219444          12620   227     5740    61900        7,851.00 
78069585 05/29/2024  A00333368Uribe, Mariana J.              I0076517 040424           72000   354     5710    69600           75.00 
78069586 05/29/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0076498 071524           12620   227     5740    61900          123.00 
78069586 05/29/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0076505 051824           12620   227     4310    61900        1,722.82 
                                                             I0076506 051524           12620   227     4310    61900          296.83 
78069587 05/29/2024  A00312920Vital Source                   I0076537 VST-11479-R-APR  31000   423     4110    69100           48.59 
78069588 05/29/2024  A00339918Walt Disney Travel Co., LLC    I0076492 TM2A241          12681   223     5740    60103        8,331.00 
78069589 05/29/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076485 051624           33428   310     5810    69200           27.56 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           27.56 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           55.11 
78069590 05/29/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0076488 05/16/24         11000   431     5810    65700          611.47 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    69800          112.72 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           12.52 
78069591 05/29/2024  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0076538 0011831364       31000   423     4321    69100          523.93 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
AOMEGA         05/06/2024 A00200494  Smilemakers                  P0064236    05/02/2024 05/02/2024             $860.81     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0064237    05/02/2024 05/02/2024           $4,897.99     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0064235    05/02/2024 05/02/2024           $5,845.50     
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0064196    04/30/2024 04/30/2024           $1,031.78   
                          A00328176  Henry Schein One             P0064205    04/30/2024 04/30/2024             $187.04   
               05/07/2024 A00342518  UpToDate, Inc.               P0064252    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $3,125.00     
                          A00342545  Anatomical Worldwide LLC     P0064266    05/07/2024 05/07/2024           $1,411.58     
               05/08/2024 A00328222  International E-Z UP, Inc.   P0064267    05/07/2024 05/07/2024             $424.62     
               05/09/2024 A00200539  Proctor & Gamble             P0064298    05/08/2024 05/08/2024           $2,220.21     
               05/15/2024 A00201055  American Dental Education As P0064271    05/07/2024 05/07/2024             $945.00     
                          A00258056  Ashley, Janice               P0064326    05/13/2024 05/13/2024              $88.00     
               05/20/2024 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0064443    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $396.54     
                          A00293996  Kimbrough, Vickie J.         P0064431    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $341.64     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,775.71 
 
BYOUNG         05/08/2024 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0064277    05/08/2024 05/08/2024           $2,850.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064282    05/08/2024 05/08/2024             $348.71     
               05/09/2024 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0064306    05/09/2024 05/09/2024           $2,768.35     
               05/15/2024 A00341313  Oxford Global Resources, LLC P0064375    05/15/2024 05/15/2024          $13,200.00     
               05/16/2024 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0064323    05/13/2024 05/13/2024           $1,149.29     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0064224    05/02/2024 05/02/2024             $500.00     
               05/22/2024 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0064325    05/13/2024 05/13/2024           $5,599.07   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,415.42 
 
DDURAN         05/01/2024 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0064208    04/30/2024 04/30/2024           $5,000.00     
               05/06/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064191    04/29/2024 04/29/2024              $61.23     
                          A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0064248    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $1,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064218    05/01/2024 05/01/2024             $133.94   
                                                                  P0064219    05/01/2024 05/01/2024              $10.81   
               05/08/2024 A00200026  Accrediting Commission for C P0064260    05/07/2024 05/07/2024          $18,065.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064247    05/06/2024 05/06/2024              $71.15     
                                                                  P0064272    05/07/2024 05/07/2024              $64.94     
                                                                  P0064273    05/07/2024 05/07/2024             $143.95     
                                                                  P0064246    05/06/2024 05/06/2024              $80.03     
                                                                  P0064274    05/07/2024 05/07/2024             $692.68     
                          A00106729  Alvarez, Olimpo              P0064261    05/07/2024 05/07/2024              $36.46   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064265    05/07/2024 05/07/2024              $49.04     
               05/09/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064294    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $96.06     
                                                                  P0064295    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $55.63  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                                                                  P0064296    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $60.46     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064301    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $37.90     
                          A00200754  Mayfield, Michael E.         P0064309    05/09/2024 05/09/2024             $319.83   
               05/10/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064300    05/08/2024 05/08/2024           $4,223.34     
                                                                  P0064308    05/09/2024 05/09/2024              $84.37     
                          A00342276  Small Business Celebration,  P0064303    05/09/2024 05/09/2024             $240.00     
               05/13/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064314    05/10/2024 05/10/2024             $616.90     
               05/14/2024 A00211181  Bill Nelson Media Group      P0064338    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $3,000.00     
               05/15/2024 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0064341    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $2,600.00     
                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0064344    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $2,573.19     
                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0064339    05/14/2024 05/14/2024          $20,000.00     
                          A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0064343    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $467.69   
                                                                  P0064367    05/15/2024 05/15/2024           $2,071.92     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064342    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $108.39     
                                                                  P0064361    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $104.81     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064372    05/15/2024 05/15/2024              $43.29     
               05/17/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064410    05/17/2024 05/17/2024              $61.69     
                                                                  P0064409    05/17/2024 05/17/2024             $264.63     
                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0064404    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $1,000.00     
                          A00338897  Ledford, Jacquelyn           P0064405    05/16/2024 05/16/2024             $250.00     
                          A00202408  ACCT                         P0064399    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $4,997.00     
               05/20/2024 A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0064435    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $747.60     
               05/29/2024 A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0064454    05/21/2024 05/21/2024           $8,974.14     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064453    05/21/2024 05/21/2024              $41.11     
                          A00327706  Modern Campus                P0063673    02/22/2024 02/22/2024          $36,550.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $114,999.18 
 
DNAVARRO       05/08/2024 A00342435  Building Bridges Conference  P0064225    05/02/2024 05/02/2024           $2,000.00     
               05/17/2024 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0064379    05/15/2024 05/15/2024           $1,920.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,920.42 
 
DRIOS          05/07/2024 A00082776  Carty, Ramona M.             P0064186    04/26/2024 04/26/2024              $69.00   
                          A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0064184    04/26/2024 04/26/2024              $69.00   
                          A00251403  Brown, Brittany Elizabeth.   P0064187    04/26/2024 04/26/2024              $69.00   
                          A00286380  Gary, Leeanna Gwenyth.       P0064220    05/02/2024 05/02/2024              $69.00   
                          A00310237  Benson, Nathan Richard.      P0064221    05/02/2024 05/02/2024              $69.00   
                          A00337417  Norcross, Jacob              P0064185    04/26/2024 04/26/2024              $69.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064254    05/06/2024 05/06/2024             $350.00     
                          A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0064217    05/01/2024 05/01/2024             $150.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
               05/08/2024 A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0064216    05/01/2024 05/01/2024           $1,173.00   
               05/15/2024 A00200840  Ambrose, Brooke L.           P0064276    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $69.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,156.00 
 
DVOHNOUT       05/06/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064190    04/29/2024 04/29/2024              $64.70   
                          A00234659  Cahoon, Nathan Earl.         P0064211    04/30/2024 04/30/2024             $144.00     
               05/07/2024 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0064263    05/07/2024 05/07/2024           $1,629.82     
                          A00202770  Townsend, Terry D.           P0064251    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $3,000.00     
               05/09/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064307    05/09/2024 05/09/2024             $518.16     
               05/13/2024 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0064324    05/13/2024 05/13/2024           $1,519.83     
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0064329    05/13/2024 05/13/2024             $500.00     
               05/15/2024 A00325532  Executive Express Lines Inc. P0064032    04/09/2024 04/09/2024           $3,800.00     
                          A00342788  Zide's Sport Shop            P0064377    05/15/2024 05/15/2024           $2,095.87     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064346    05/14/2024 05/14/2024              $99.58     
                                                                  P0064368    05/15/2024 05/15/2024             $324.75     
                          A00337151  Nishiyama, Wesley            P0064369    05/15/2024 05/15/2024             $351.00     
               05/16/2024 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0064322    05/13/2024 05/13/2024             $294.44     
               05/17/2024 A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0064333    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $4,800.00     
                          A00339918  Walt Disney Travel Co., LLC  P0064390    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $8,935.00   
               05/21/2024 A00342190  Transcend Consulting Group,  P0064450    05/21/2024 05/21/2024          $21,275.00     
                          A00342807  Global Leadership Solutions, P0064451    05/21/2024 05/21/2024          $21,275.00     
               05/22/2024 A00342190  Transcend Consulting Group,  P0064388    05/16/2024 05/16/2024          $21,275.00     
                          A00342807  Global Leadership Solutions, P0064391    05/16/2024 05/16/2024          $21,275.00     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0064393    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $1,431.07     
               05/28/2024 A00343254  Panama-Buena Vista Union Sch P0064461    05/28/2024 05/28/2024           $6,574.53     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $121,182.75 
 
EHANEL         05/07/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064195    04/29/2024 04/29/2024             $179.06     
               05/08/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0064212    04/30/2024 04/30/2024             $825.49     
               05/15/2024 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0064334    05/14/2024 05/14/2024              $23.48     
               05/20/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064428    05/20/2024 05/20/2024              $28.12     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,056.15 
 
HCASH          05/06/2024 A00296845  Becerra-Carter, Serena Nicol P0064202    04/30/2024 06/26/2024           $1,473.73     
                          A00329796  Farmer, Jonathan             P0064193    04/29/2024 06/26/2024           $1,473.73     
               05/17/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064396    05/16/2024 05/31/2024           $1,184.65     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,132.11 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
 
JEDMAISTON     05/07/2024 A00289399  Milner, Travis D.            P0064215    05/01/2024 05/01/2024             $402.45     
               05/08/2024 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0064222    05/02/2024 05/02/2024             $360.00     
                          A00318510  ZeroNox                      P0064259    05/07/2024 05/07/2024             $216.48     
               05/15/2024 A00336445  Clark, Amanda                P0064340    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $425.00     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0064299    05/08/2024 05/08/2024           $8,346.24     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0064370    05/15/2024 05/15/2024           $7,239.97     
                          A00271337  Kern Machinery Inc.          P0064335    05/14/2024 05/14/2024          $14,474.80   
               05/17/2024 A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0064389    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $2,037.47     
               05/20/2024 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0064403    05/16/2024 05/16/2024          $37,091.83     
                                                                  P0064385    05/15/2024 05/15/2024          $19,878.73   
                          A00342877  John Deere Financial Multi-U P0064436    05/20/2024 05/20/2024          $14,474.80     
               05/21/2024 A00342881  Deere & Company              P0064445    05/20/2024 05/20/2024          $14,474.80     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $119,422.57 
 
KSTEARMAN      05/07/2024 A00327941  Datrose Inc.                 P0061975    05/05/2024 05/05/2024           $1,296.00     
                          A00327810  Minuteman Press Panorama Cit P0064255    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $2,700.00     
               05/10/2024 A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0064310    05/09/2024 05/09/2024              $81.11     
               05/13/2024 A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0064315    05/10/2024 05/10/2024             $500.00     
                          A00317367  Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.   P0064312    05/10/2024 05/10/2024             $350.00     
               05/14/2024 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0064318    05/10/2024 05/10/2024           $5,069.73     
               05/15/2024 A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0064359    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $4,500.00     
                                                                  P0064360    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $3,000.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0064358    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $2,650.00     
                          A00286901  WinCraft, Incorporated       P0064357    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $950.00     
                          A00327810  Minuteman Press Panorama Cit P0064363    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $475.00     
                          A00327941  Datrose Inc.                 P0064362    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $1,296.00   
               05/16/2024 A00342341  Minuteman Press Bakersfield  P0064383    05/15/2024 05/15/2024             $350.00     
               05/17/2024 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0064414    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $1,352.09     
                          A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0064415    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $3,200.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0064413    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $2,400.00     
               05/20/2024 A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0064440    05/20/2024 05/20/2024           $2,500.00     
                          A00277748  Taylor and Francis Group LLC P0064439    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $300.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $32,969.93 
 
LWHITE         05/08/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064290    05/08/2024 05/08/2024           $1,661.64     
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0064249    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $9,931.94   
               05/15/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064381    05/15/2024 05/17/2024           $2,446.50     
                                                                  P0064350    05/14/2024 05/17/2024           $4,921.59  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
               05/17/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064373    05/15/2024 05/17/2024           $4,921.59   
                                                                  P0064382    05/15/2024 05/17/2024           $2,648.34     
               05/22/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064395    05/16/2024 05/16/2024          $11,049.73     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $37,581.33 
 
MALVAREZ       05/01/2024 A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0064213    05/01/2024 05/01/2024              $91.36     
               05/02/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064175    04/25/2024 04/25/2024           $4,965.56     
               05/06/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0064201    04/30/2024 04/30/2024             $156.72     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064230    05/02/2024 05/02/2024           $5,004.37     
                          A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0064214    05/01/2024 05/01/2024           $2,062.37   
               05/07/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064197    04/30/2024 04/30/2024           $4,221.75     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0064250    05/06/2024 05/06/2024             $298.77     
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0064253    05/06/2024 05/06/2024             $298.77     
               05/13/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064130    04/22/2024 04/22/2024           $1,721.80     
                                                                  P0064328    05/13/2024 05/13/2024           $1,060.86     
               05/15/2024 A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0064256    05/06/2024 05/06/2024             $123.00   
                                                                  P0064316    05/10/2024 05/10/2024             $320.42     
                          A00342271  University of California, Da P0064257    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $9,742.50     
               05/17/2024 A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0064337    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $1,623.75     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064331    05/13/2024 05/13/2024           $1,488.18     
                                                                  P0064380    05/15/2024 05/15/2024           $1,257.71     
                                                                  P0064424    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $2,705.71     
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0064392    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $2,431.34     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064330    05/13/2024 05/13/2024           $2,991.51     
                          A00324243  TM Signs and Graphics        P0064419    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $3,221.49     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064422    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $3,039.66     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064418    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $2,317.23     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0064411    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $1,791.61   
               05/20/2024 A00247380  Kern High School District    P0064441    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $243.56     
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0064317    05/10/2024 05/10/2024              $69.28     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0064406    05/16/2024 05/16/2024             $276.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064426    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $4,725.70     
                                                                  P0064427    05/17/2024 05/17/2024             $378.88     
                                                                  P0064449    05/20/2024 05/20/2024           $5,087.75     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0064448    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $276.00     
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0064447    05/20/2024 05/20/2024              $65.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $64,058.61 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MBLANCO        05/07/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064203    04/30/2024 04/30/2024             $427.00     
                          A00342458  Youth 2 Leaders Education Fo P0064239    05/03/2024 05/03/2024              $50.00   
               05/08/2024 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0064204    04/30/2024 04/30/2024           $3,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064183    04/26/2024 04/26/2024           $1,622.94   
                                                                  P0064269    05/07/2024 05/07/2024             $908.69     
                                                                  P0064286    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $43.29     
                                                                  P0064287    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $97.32     
                          A00203989  Tipton Cash, Heather Marie.  P0064292    05/08/2024 05/08/2024           $1,500.00     
                          A00304487  Bush, Juliana May.           P0064291    05/08/2024 05/08/2024           $1,500.00     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0064238    05/03/2024 05/03/2024           $1,732.00     
               05/10/2024 A00200816  Rydin Decal                  P0064285    05/08/2024 05/08/2024           $1,157.50     
               05/15/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064348    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $2,706.25     
                          A00300816  Palomar Community College Di P0064364    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $998.00   
               05/16/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064407    05/16/2024 05/16/2024             $470.89     
               05/17/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064400    05/16/2024 05/16/2024              $28.12     
                                                                  P0064384    05/15/2024 05/15/2024           $1,399.26     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0064402    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $2,000.00     
                          A00336291  Lagmay, Romeo                P0064401    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $1,900.00   
                          A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0064423    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $1,299.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064421    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $1,299.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064398    05/16/2024 05/16/2024           $3,373.21     
               05/20/2024 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0064430    05/20/2024 05/20/2024           $1,299.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064429    05/20/2024 05/20/2024           $1,299.00     
                          A00237391  Regents of the University of P0064420    05/17/2024 05/17/2024          $18,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064442    05/20/2024 05/20/2024           $1,024.75     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064444    05/20/2024 05/20/2024           $2,002.63     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $51,137.85 
 
MSANCHEZ       05/08/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064223    05/02/2024 06/30/2024             $150.00     
               05/20/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064425    05/17/2024 06/30/2024             $600.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $750.00 
 
MSILVEIRA      05/06/2024 A00027168  Edgar, Ferriland J.          P0064209    04/30/2024 05/03/2024              $63.65     
                          A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0064210    04/30/2024 05/01/2024              $63.65   
               05/10/2024 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0064313    05/10/2024 05/10/2024           $3,200.00     
               05/13/2024 A00342610  California Department of Soc P0064319    05/10/2024 05/10/2024           $8,492.00   
               05/14/2024 A00342610  California Department of Soc P0064320    05/10/2024 05/10/2024         $123,561.00   
               05/15/2024 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0064356    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $5,791.50     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0064355    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $536.25     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $141,708.05 
 
MTOFTE         05/07/2024 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0064262    05/07/2024 05/07/2024           $1,675.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,675.00 
 
NFIGUEROA      05/14/2024 A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0064293    05/08/2024 05/08/2024          $27,000.00     
               05/20/2024 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0064416    05/17/2024 05/17/2024          $31,530.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $58,530.00 
 
SCRISS         05/22/2024 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0064371    05/15/2024 05/15/2024           $3,000.00     
               05/29/2024 A00341102  Trickey, Rafe Edward.        P0064456    05/22/2024 05/22/2024             $452.03     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,452.03 
 
SGOMEZ         05/07/2024 A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0064240    05/06/2024 05/06/2024              $40.00     
                          A00271337  Kern Machinery Inc.          P0064241    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $1,881.37     
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0064242    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $4,396.17     
                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0064243    05/06/2024 05/06/2024              $32.56     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064258    05/07/2024 05/07/2024              $51.93     
                          A00200510  Pacific Floor Company        P0064245    05/06/2024 05/06/2024           $7,906.00     
               05/08/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064281    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $31.38     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064279    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $73.90     
               05/10/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064244    05/06/2024 05/06/2024             $200.38     
                                                                  P0064289    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $68.48     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064288    05/08/2024 05/08/2024             $209.12     
                          A00328631  Kern County Bees             P0064302    05/09/2024 05/09/2024             $300.00     
               05/13/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064321    05/13/2024 05/13/2024              $28.13     
               05/14/2024 A00342522  WM.  B.  SALEH CO.           P0064264    05/07/2024 05/07/2024          $23,210.00     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0064311    05/09/2024 05/09/2024             $699.16     
               05/15/2024 A00224086  NICE                         P0064336    05/14/2024 05/14/2024          $15,970.17   
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0064349    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $9,650.00     
                                                                  P0064351    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $5,020.00     
                          A00238497  All-Tech Fire & Security, In P0064304    05/09/2024 05/09/2024             $841.92  
               05/16/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064366    05/15/2024 05/15/2024              $19.47     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064352    05/14/2024 05/14/2024              $37.89     
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0064347    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $1,630.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064365    05/15/2024 05/15/2024             $140.50     
                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0064353    05/14/2024 05/14/2024             $425.00     
                          A00342456  Rosales Tree & Lawn Services P0064297    05/08/2024 05/08/2024             $650.00  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0064354    05/14/2024 05/14/2024           $6,544.20 
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064387    05/16/2024 05/16/2024              $16.23   
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0064394    05/16/2024 05/16/2024             $500.00     
               05/17/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064397    05/16/2024 05/16/2024             $248.02     
                          A00200510  Pacific Floor Company        P0064412    05/17/2024 05/17/2024           $8,706.00     
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0064374    05/15/2024 05/15/2024         $211,082.11     
               05/20/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064417    05/17/2024 05/17/2024              $15.14     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0064432    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $181.86     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064437    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $536.79     
               05/21/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064438    05/20/2024 05/20/2024              $86.53     
                                                                  P0064446    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $231.45     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064433    05/20/2024 05/20/2024             $173.15     
               05/22/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       PO064438    05/21/2024 05/21/2024              $86.53     
                                                                  POO64321    05/21/2024 05/21/2024              $28.13     
               05/29/2024 A00343044  Ken W Smith Construction, In P0064458    05/22/2024 05/22/2024         $169,513.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0064460    05/23/2024 05/23/2024             $345.46     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $471,808.13 
 
TBLANCO        05/01/2024 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0064182    04/26/2024 04/26/2024             $451.50     
                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0064179    04/26/2024 04/26/2024             $562.63     
               05/03/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0064233    05/02/2024 05/02/2024              $12.99     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0064234    05/02/2024 05/02/2024              $12.75     
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0064232    05/02/2024 05/02/2024             $850.00     
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0064231    05/02/2024 05/02/2024           $4,396.16     
                          A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0064226    05/02/2024 05/02/2024           $1,377.12     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0064228    05/02/2024 05/02/2024             $912.00     
               05/04/2024 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0064229    05/02/2024 05/02/2024           $3,577.35     
               05/07/2024 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0064227    05/02/2024 05/02/2024             $716.07     
               05/08/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064283    05/08/2024 05/08/2024             $215.60     
               05/16/2024 A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0064376    05/15/2024 05/15/2024             $700.00     
                          A00200043  American Express             P0064327    05/13/2024 05/13/2024          $12,325.68   
               05/21/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0064408    05/17/2024 05/17/2024             $291.85     
               05/23/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064459    05/23/2024 05/23/2024             $459.14                 
           05/29/2024 A00200712  Kern Co.Supt.of Schools      P0064462    05/29/2024 05/29/2024           $6,241.20 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,102.04 
 
TROWDEN        05/17/2024 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0064166    04/24/2024 04/24/2024              $60.00   
               05/21/2024 A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0064284    05/08/2024 05/08/2024              $26.82     
                                                                  P0064452    05/21/2024 05/21/2024             $164.46  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2024 through 31-May-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
               05/29/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0064455    05/21/2024 05/21/2024              $64.94     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $316.22 









Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8100 Federal Revenues 0 0 368 0 -368
8600 State Revenues 30,177,440 30,177,440 25,361,148 0 4,816,292
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,359,925 5,682,522 0 2,677,403
8900 Other Financing Sources 0 0 17,766 0 -17,766

38,537,365$             38,537,365$             31,061,804$             -$              7,475,561$               Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
FOR THE MONTH ENDING MAY 31, 2024



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 12,366,900 12,366,900 10,410,467 0 1,956,433
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,310,941 7,310,941 6,141,820 0 1,169,121
3000 Employee Benefits 10,431,333 10,429,647 8,107,485 36,102 2,286,060
4000 Supplies and Materials 496,527 502,873 289,114 129,458 84,301
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 6,122,145 6,127,297 3,362,693 1,299,391 1,465,213
6000 Capital Outlay 577,589 567,777 308,164 14,593 245,020
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 72,127 6,088 32,785
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 975,428 244 145,259

38,537,365$          38,537,365$          29,667,298$          1,485,876$          7,384,192$            

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2023-2024

For the Month Ending May 31, 2024



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78069349 05/06/2024 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food products for Cougar Support Center 13,369.59
78069346 05/06/2024 Spurr SPURR Natural Gas - 23-24 - District 15,238.92
78069446 05/15/2024 Transcend Consulting Group, LLC Title IX Training 12,715.89
78069422 05/15/2024 Lightcast Renewal 3/22/24-3/21/25 16,000.00
78069449 05/15/2024 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2023-24 Retiree RX Supplemental Insurance 25,146.00
78069408 05/15/2024 Collaborative Braintrust Consulting Firm Open PO- Educational Master Planning - CBT 31,680.00
78069452 05/15/2024 Westec WESTEC-23/24 FY Contract Sept.-June 35,857.50
78069452 05/15/2024 Westec WESTEC-23/24 FY Contract Sept.-June 35,857.50
78069464 05/21/2024 American Express AMEX April 2024 Charges 12,325.68
78069488 05/21/2024 NICE NICE/inContact-long distance closeout 15,970.17
78069500 05/21/2024 Taft College ASB General Reimburse ASO funds for volleyball team travel 19,878.73
78069458 05/21/2024 AARP Health Care Options 2023-24 Retiree Medical Suplemental Insurance 21,181.69
78069521 05/21/2024 Westec WESTEC-23/24 FY Contract Sept.-June 35,857.50
78069543 05/29/2024 American General Media AGM RADIO Agreement 4/2024 to 8/2024 16,250.00
78069574 05/29/2024 Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. Sinclair and KBAK March 2023 to August 2024 22,500.00
78069569 05/29/2024 P. G. & E. PG&E District 23/24 YE 23,722.39
78069577 05/29/2024 Taft College ASB General FY 23-24 ASO Sticker Sale Passthrough to ASO Fund	 31,530.00
78069543 05/29/2024 American General Media Digital -April 1, 2024 to August 31, 2024 60,000.00
78069546 05/29/2024 California Department of Social Services CMIG1005 FY 21-22 Return to State 123,561.00

568,642.56

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of May 2024



Travel Period: 05/01/2024-05/31/2024

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Berry, Wendy Field Trip Carrizo Plains 5/6/2024 5/6/2024 -$                   1/30/2024
Berry, Wendy Field Trip Sequoia Natioal Forest 5/8/2024 5/8/2024 -$                   1/30/2024
Lytle, Steve LA Museum Natural History Field Trip Los Angeles, CA 5/3/2024 5/3/2024 418.50$             3/27/2024
Dodson, John Outreach for TIL San Luis Obispo, CA 5/1/2024 5/1/2024 18.00$               4/4/2024
Brown, Brittany Outreach for TIL Atascadero, CA 5/13/2024 5/13/2024 18.00$               4/4/2024
Abbott, Amar National Conference on Race & Ethnicity in Higher ED Honolulu, HI 5/27/2024 6/1/2024 3,397.45$          4/9/2024
Alvarado, Cecilia National Conference on Race & Ethnicity in Higher ED Honolulu, HI 5/27/2024 6/1/2024 3,847.23$          4/9/2024
Farmer, Jon National Conference on Race & Ethnicity in Higher ED Honolulu, HI 5/27/2024 6/1/2024 3,891.92$          4/9/2024
Kulzer Reyes, Kelly National Conference on Race & Ethnicity in Higher ED Honolulu, HI 5/27/2024 6/1/2024 3,617.89$          4/9/2024
Ferguson, Bruce 3CATA Annual Meeting Palm Springs, CA 5/31/2024 6/1/2024 756.45$             4/14/2024
Hampton, Todd ACBO Spring Workshop Monterey, CA 5/19/2024 5/22/2024 1,836.38$          4/14/2024
Beasley, Michelle Academic Senate for California Community Colleges Orange, CA 5/2/2024 5/3/2024 -$                   4/14/2024
Valsamides, Nick ACBO Spring Workshop Monterey, CA 5/19/2024 5/22/2024 1,776.38$          4/14/2024
Tweedy, Allisa National Conference on Race & Ethnicity in Higher ED Honolulu, HI 5/27/2024 6/1/2024 3,547.90$          4/20/2024
Bell, Damon National Conference on Race & Ethnicity in Higher ED Honolulu, HI 5/27/2024 6/1/2024 4,341.55$          4/20/2024
Maiocco, Vincent SoNV HS Baseball Regionals/Recruitment of Student Athletes Las Vegas, NV 5/6/2024 5/10/2024 -$                   4/20/2024
Maiocco, Vincent Nevada State HS Tournament/Recruitment of Student Athletes Las Vegas, NV 5/16/2024 5/18/2024 -$                   4/25/2024
Berry, Wendy Badlands of Cuyama Cuyama, CA 5/8/2024 5/9/2024 324.00$             4/25/2024
Cahoon, Marni CV Math Bridge Planning Fresno, CA 5/3/2024 5/3/2024 174.20$             4/25/2024
Li, Xiaohong 2024-25 CISOA Certification Program Long Beach, CA 5/17/2024 5/1/2024 478.01$             5/6/2024
Edgar, Janee Cs. Mentor Program - Director Mentos Meeting Bakersfield, CA 5/3/2024 5/3/2024 54.54$               5/8/2024
Hall-Silveira, Meghan Cs. Mentor Program - Director Mentos Meeting Bakersfield, CA 5/3/2024 5/3/2024 54.54$               5/8/2024
Dodson, John Required Training by DDS Bakersfield, CA 5/14/2024 5/14/2024 -$                   5/8/2024
Garcia, Eloisa Required Training by DDS Bakersfield, CA 5/14/2024 5/14/2024 -$                   5/8/2024
Bandy, Kanoe Central Valley Conference Planning Bard Meeting Reedly, CA 5/15/2024 5/15/2024 64.00$               5/8/2024
Garcia, Eloisa End of the Year Sophomore Trip Los Angeles, CA 5/10/2024 5/10/2024 1,392.00$          5/9/2024
Norcross, Jacob End of the Year Sophomore Trip Los Angeles, CA 5/10/2024 5/10/2024 69.00$               5/9/2024
Gary, Leeanna End of the Year Sophomore Trip Los Angeles, CA 5/10/2024 5/10/2024 69.00$               5/9/2024
Brown, Brittany End of the Year Sophomore Trip Los Angeles, CA 5/10/2024 5/10/2024 69.00$               5/9/2024
Carty, Ramona End of the Year Sophomore Trip Los Angeles, CA 5/10/2024 5/10/2024 69.00$               5/9/2024
Ambrose, Brooke End of the Year Sophomore Trip Los Angeles, CA 5/10/2024 5/10/2024 69.00$               5/9/2024
Roth, Rebecca UPK Work Group (KCSOS) Bakersfield, CA 5/21/2024 5/12/2024 -$                   5/9/2024
Clark, Amanda Softball State Tournament Saratoga, CA 5/16/2024 5/19/2024 425.00$             5/17/2024
Maiocco, Vincent State Championships/All State Honors Walnut, CA 5/25/2024 5/25/2024 -$                   5/23/2024

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT







































































 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of May 31, 2024

May 31, 24

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 126,630.97

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.04

Total Checking/Savings 126,775.01

Total Current Assets 126,775.01

TOTAL ASSETS 126,775.01

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO General - Operating 32,156.99

ASSE 385.43

Athletics 14,132.30

Baseball Club 931.04

Best Buddies 4,579.86

Circle K Club 329.00

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2024 3,488.72

DH Class of 2025 697.20

DH Club General 590.30

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 739.35

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 8,726.09

Soccer Club - Womens 8.16

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 2,121.79

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 30,519.82

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 945.32

Women's Basketball Club 3,012.60

Total Restricted Funds 126,775.01


	1. 2024.6.12 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9.A.  Regular 5-8-24 Minutes
	9.B. 5-8-24 Special Minutes
	10.A. 2024-25 Tentative Budget
	10.B. Hall of Fame
	10.C. CSEA Optional Workweek Configuration
	scriss_6-6-2024_12-19-48_1
	MOU CSEA Optional Workweek Configuration for Fall and Spring Semesters MOU

	10.D. TCFA Insurance Benefits
	10.E. TCFA Committee Membership
	10.F. 2nd BP 6250 Budget Management
	10.G. 1st BP Revisions 2010 2100
	10.H. 1st BP 3420
	11.A. Residence Hall Emergency Housing
	11.B. DE Course Approval
	11.C. New Programs
	11.D. Course Revisions
	11.E. Course Revisions
	11.F. New Courses
	11.G. CCFS 311Q 3rd Quarter
	11.H. DE SMJUHSD
	11.I. SYVUHSD DE MOU
	11.J. OUSD DE MOU
	11.K. LUSD DE MOU
	11.L. TUHS CCAP Agreement
	11.M. TUHS Non CCAP DE MOU
	11.N. AHJCCD DE MOU
	11.O. MOU CV Math Bridge
	11.P. WESTEC Agreement
	11.Q. Student Trustee Rules
	11.R. Campus Logic
	11.S. KCSOS ECEFS Program
	11.T. DH Xray Trainers
	11.U. Welding Forklift
	11.V. DH Hand Pieces
	11.W. UC Davis Field Trip
	11.X. MESA UC Davis House Dining
	11.Y. UC Davis Conference
	11.Z. Capital Outlay Transfer of Funds
	11.AA. Keenan Amend Num 1
	11.BB. AMS Net Agreement
	11.CC. Serban CDC
	11.DD. Computerland
	11.EE. Total Compensations
	11.FF. Serban Outdoor
	11.GG. Lexicomp Agreement
	11.HH. KCSOS Business Office
	11.II. KCSOC Professional Development
	11.JJ. Netlink Loader
	11.KK. Townsend Agreement
	11.LL. Surplus Property
	11.MM. Convergint Agreement
	11.NN. CCS Disaster Agreement
	11.OO.1. Check Register Report - May
	11.OO.2. Purchase Order Report - May
	13. A-C. Employment
	14.A.1.  Revenue Account - May 2024
	Page1_1

	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - May 2024
	Exp

	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - May 2024
	Page1_1

	14.A.4. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet May 24
	14.A.5. County Records of Deposit-May 2024
	14.A.6. ASO Balance Sheet May 2024

